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Location:

The subject property is identified as Warwick Assessor’s Plat 347, Lot 476, located at 50 Child Lane.
The property is presently developed as the former John Wickes Elementary School and associated
improvements. The property is currently owned by 40 Wickes Way, LLC.

The property is 10.67 acres in size and has street frontage along Child Lane, Buttonwoods Avenue
and Vera Street.

Proposal:

The proposal is to raze the former elementary school and subdivide the property to develop 39-single
family dwellings.

Zoning:
The property is zoned A-7 (Residential).
Utilities:

The project will be serviced by public water and public sewer facilities. Electric and
telecommunication utilities will also service the development.

Population Estimate:

The city of Warwick had a population of 82,823 people with 35,469 households at the 2020 census.
This equates to 2.34 persons per household (82,823 / 35,469). The total number of persons under 18
was 17.9%. With 39 households proposed, the number of persons would be 91 persons. The number
of persons under 18 would be 16.

Soils:

The Natural Resources Conservation Service Web Soil Survey identifies the soils underlying the
subject property as Urban Land and Sudbury Sandy Loam.

Stormwater Summary:

Stormwater facilities to service the proposed development will be provided on-site and meet the
requirements of the Rhode Island Stormwater Design and Installation Manual. Freshwater wetlands
are present at the southwest corner of the property and a Freshwater Wetlands Permit will be required
from the Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management.
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FEMA Flood Reference:

The subject property is partially within a Flood Zone X — areas determined to be outside the 0.2%
annual chance flood plain as shown on Flood Insurance Rate Map, Kent County Community Panel
No. 44003C0133H, Map Revised September 18, 2013.

Phasing:

The project is proposed to be built in one phase.
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APPENDIX A — Reduced Master Plan (8-1/2” x 117)

Millstone Engineering, P.C.
Warwick, Rhode Island Middletown, Rhode Island












40 Wickes Way
Master Plan Narrative
November 2022

APPENDIX B — Historical Preservation & Heritage Commission Correspondence
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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION & HERITAGE COMMISSION
Old State House 150 Benefit Street Providence, RI 02903

Telephone 401-222-2678 Fax 401-222-2968
TTY 401-222-3700 WWWw.preservation.ri.gov

October 13, 2022
Via email: thomas.j.kravitz@warwickri.com

Tom Kravitz

City Planning Director

City of Warwick

3027 West Shore Road
Warwick, Rhode Island 02886

Re:  RIHPHC Project No. 16925
John Wickes Elementary School — Demolition and Development
50 Child Lane
Warwick, RI

Dear Mr. Kravitz:

The Rhode Island Historical Preservation and Heritage Commission (RIHPHC) staff has
reviewed the information that you provided for a project at the above-referenced property. The
City of Warwick proposes to demolish the existing building at 50 Child Lane in Warwick.
Subsequently, the property will be subdivided for residential development.

The former John Wickes Elementary School was constructed in 1955 and expanded in 1995-
2000. In 2017, the RIHPHC determined the building does not meet the National Register Criteria
for Evaluation for listing in the National or State Registers of Historic Places (170106.04). Based
on our review of available information, it is the conclusion of the RIHPHC that no historic
properties will be affected by the project.

These comments are provided in accordance with the Rhode Island Historic Preservation Act and
Rhode Island General Laws. If you have any questions, please contact RIHPHC Project Review
Coordinator Elizabeth Totten at 401-222-2671 or elizabeth.totten@preservation.ri.gov.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey Emidy
Interim Executive Director
Interim State Historic Preservation Officer
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